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ANSWERS TO QUESTIONS 
 

Q.  Is all work day work?  If not what work can be performed on what shifts?  Is any 
work required to be performed off hours? 

 
A.  All work is not day work.  Areas on drawings are detailed as second shift for 

certain critical areas including the Intensive Care Units, also shutdowns necessary 
for connections to existing systems will also be coordinated for off-hours. 

 
Q.  Requesting contact information for Air Liquide so their scope and duration can be 

understood. 
 
A.  Thomas Kichline  

6141 Easton Road, Building 3 
 Plumsteadville, PA  18949  
Phone: 414-698-7162 
Email: Thomas.kichline@airliquid.com 

 
Q.  Requesting a clearer description of the scope of work to be performed. 
 
A.  Scope of work is clearly detailed in drawings and specifications. 

 
Q.  The tunnel – is this classified as confined space?   
 
A. No, tunnel is not classified as confined space. 
 
Q.  The plans (GI 102 – Note 11) states we will have access to 2 rooms a night can 

there be an improvement on this to 4 rooms a night? 
 
A. Only 2 rooms will be provided as originally specified. 
 
Q.  Looking for clarity on spec and RFI.  I only see hours on one print and it states 

“second shift 8AM – 5PM.  RFI indicates second shift as being after hours? 
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A.  Second Shift is 3PM – 11 PM. 


